

Julie McMorrow

Subject: FW: ExternalMellow Ground - Upcoming Works
Attachments: HD-2627-002-015-DR-001 Mellow Ground.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,

As a representative for Swindon Borough Council, I write to inform you of the upcoming carriageway maintenance works at **Mellow Ground**. The site extents can be found attached to this email.

The main purpose of this work is to fully replace the deteriorating road surface to provide a safer and better running surface for all road users.

The works are provisionally programmed to commence from **Tuesday 4th August 2026 for 2 working days between the hours of 08:00 and 18:00**. However, on occasions they may overrun slightly due to circumstances outside of their control such as equipment breakdown or if weather conditions are unfavourable.

Notification signs will be erected in advance to advise the residents and public when the works will take place. Should delays occur due to unforeseen circumstances, the signs will be updated to show the revised dates and durations accordingly.

The works will be carried out within a temporary road closure to ensure that adequate health & safety is maintained for the Contractor & local residents. The workforce will maintain pedestrian access for the duration – however, due to the nature of the works vehicular access will need to be restricted.

You will not be able to park your vehicle along Mellow Ground once the works have commenced. It is recommended that you temporarily park your vehicle elsewhere during the working hours.

If you have a blue badge and will be directly affected by the works please get in touch either via email or phone and let the Council know. A representative will then be in touch shortly to discuss access requirements/arrangements with you.

Traffic Marshals will always be available on site during the works and will be happy to assist with any access problems or queries that arise.

I would like to take this opportunity to express our appreciation for your understanding whilst these works are underway to improve Swindon's highway network.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Nick To

Assistant Design Technician
Highways Design

Strategic Development
Swindon Borough Council

Switchboard line: 01793 445500

www.swindon.gov.uk



The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of Swindon Borough Council unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018 and Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed. The contents may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation This footnote also confirms that this email has been swept by Anti-Virus software for the presence of computer viruses. However, Swindon Borough Council cannot accept liability for viruses that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate virus scanner.

....

[WARNING] This message comes from an external organization. Be careful of embedded links.